
 

City of Pflugerville, Texas Interoffice Memorandum 
 

     

 

DATE: December 29, 2010 

  

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

  

FROM: Trey Fletcher, Managing Director of Operations 

    

RE: Council Action Update    

 

 

The purpose of this memo and associated agenda item is to brief the Commission on 

Council actions on December 14, 2010 that may be of interest. 

 

 Council approved on First Reading, following a public hearing, the proposed 

zoning for the Greenridge 2010 Annexation Area as recommended by the 

Commission on December 6
th

. Second Reading is scheduled for January 11, 2011. 

 

 Council approved on Second Reading the annexation of the 2010 Annexation Plan 

Area that includes the Greenridge Subdivision. This action becomes effective 

December 31, 2010. 

 

 Council approved on Second Reading the creation Reinvestment Zone No. One, 

generally located east of Toll 130 between Pflugerville Parkway and Kelly Lane. 

 

 Council approved on Second Reading adoption of the International Building 

Codes, 2009 Edition. These become effective February 1, 2011. 

 

 Council authorized the execution of a public utility easement agreement in 

Highland Park. 

 

If you have any questions please let me know.  

 

 


